
From: Kevin Forbes <kevin@beecherwater.us>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 3:17 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DBPs
Attachments: DDBP Monitoring Plan.pdf

Hi Adam,

The plan I had on file was hand written so I filled out a new plan electronically. Let me know if it is OK.

Kevin Forbes

Administrative Superintendent

Beecher Metropolitan District

G-1057 Louis Avenue | Flint | MI | 48505

810.787.6526 Office | 810.787.6526 Fax | 810.397.1697 Cell

www.beecherwater.us

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) [<mailto:ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 2:08 PM

To: Kevin Forbes

Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Subject: DBPs

Afternoon Kevin, I'm looking at your DBP results from 8/18 and your DBP2 site should be 5172 N. Saginaw according to your plan – 1240 E. Coldwater is listed? Either a new plan needs to be submitted and approved or a replacement sample set needs to be collected at the correct location before the end of August – end of this week.

let me know

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571